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MEMORANDUM

TO: Cliff Keheley, City Manager
FROM: David Gill, Chief of Police
DATE: November 25, 2025

SUBJECT: Proposed Items for Purchase from State Seizure Account #SA25/26-350-01

The following items are proposed for purchase from the State Seizure Account:

1.  Camera Trailers Update $13,500

This request is for the allocation of $13,500 from state seizure funds to update two currently non-
functioning WCCTYV camera trailers (Units 1750 and 1751), as well as a camera trailer in need
of nycoil conduit replacement (Unit 1797). These were purchased in 2021 and are no longer in
warranty or supported. The trailer platform is still in good working condition, but the loss of
functionality of the camera systems has rendered them ineffective for their intended purpose.
This expenditure will restore functionality and allow the department to regain operational value
from the original purchase and maximize return. The funds will replace ten cameras (five from
each trailer), and include the replacement of conduit necessary for operation, and any other
installation costs and materials necessary to complete the upgrade.

2. Replacement Microphones and parts for Motorola Portable Radios $14,000

This request is for the allocation of $14,000 from state seizure funds to purchase thirty (30)
additional remote speaker microphones (shoulder mics) and twenty (20) additional replacement
belt clips for issued radios. This purchase will allow for the replacement of damaged should
mics and belt clips, as well as maintaining a stocked supply for issuance through the department
quartermaster, as needed.

SA25/26-350-01



Description of Items Requested Amount

1. Camera Trailers Update $13,500
2. Replacement Microphones and parts for Motorola Portable Radios $14,000

Total Requested: $27,500
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David Gill CIliff Keheley
Chief of Police City Manager
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